



                      County Arms
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –

The ‘County Arms’ was built in the 1930’s on the site of a previous public house named the ‘Union Inn’.
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        County Arms (ground floor plan)                                    County Arms (Interior)
Location – Leicester Road, Glen Parva – East side between the river & Little Glen Road.
Brewery –  Everard’s, Leicester.
County Arms landlords –
1941

Stanley John Gladwin

CLOSED
